OE

Glen Geurts

From: Jason Mathis <jason.mathis@arlafoods.com>
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 2:10 PM

To: glen.geurts@hvmsd.org

Cc: Per Mogren Christiansen

Subject: Arla Foods

Hi Glen,

Thank you for returning my phone call today. As | mentioned in our phone call, we produce natural cheese. We are
located in Hollandtown. We are in the process of researching future treatment options for treating our waste

water. We are interested in seeing if sending our waste water to the HOTV Metropolitan Sewage District is an option we
can consider. Asyou requested here is the volume and strength numbers.

Flow: Average — 240,000 gal/day (Peak — 300,000 gal/day)
BOD: Average — 1221 mg/I

TSS: Average — 264 mg/|

Phosphorus: Average — 23 mg/I

Ammonia: Average — 6.8 mg/I

We look forward to hearing back from you regarding the Commissions interest.

Med venlig hilsen / Best regards

Jason Mathis
PTD Manager

Arla Foods Production LLC

Phone: +1-920-462-1344
VAT no.: 20-4248210

jason.mathis@arlafoods.com

Our vision:

Creating the future of dairy to bring health
and inspiration to the world, naturally

This e-mail is proprietary and confidential and may contain legally privileged information.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee(s) stated above only. If you receive this e-mail by mistake,
please inform us by returning this e-mail without producing, distributing or retaining copies hereof.



